
Julia Wood

From: Robert Oatey <roatey@cityofsantacruz.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Tim Shields; Robert Young
Subject: Fwd: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus 

Tim, 
Can you attend this as my department head rep?   

Rob Oatey 
Fire Chief - Interim 
Santa Cruz Fire Department 
230 Walnut Ave 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
831.420.5280 (Office) 
831.227.5403 (Cell) 
roatey@cityofsantacruz.com 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Lee Butler <lbutler@cityofsantacruz.com> 
Date: January 18, 2022 at 11:38:27 PST 
To: Larry Imwalle <LImwalle@cityofsantacruz.com>, Megan Bunch 
<mbunch@cityofsantacruz.com>, dl_Dept Heads <dl_DeptHeads@cityofsantacruz.com>, 
Cassie Bronson <cbronson@abc-law.com> 
Subject: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus 

Hi Team, 
 
Larry will be sending additional information later today. 
 
Thanks, 
Lee 
 
 
Topic: Managed Meeting (Benchlands) 
Time: Jan 19, 2022 08:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89850495293?pwd=WW1aVkRDdW9KbXRTbWJpMktMY1JrZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 898 5049 5293 
Passcode:  
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,89850495293#,,,,*539299# US (Houston) 
+17207072699,,89850495293#,,,,*539299# US (Denver) 
 
Dial by your location 
       +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 



       +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) 
       +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
       +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
       +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
       +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
       888 788 0099 US Toll-free 
       833 548 0276 US Toll-free 
       833 548 0282 US Toll-free 
       877 853 5247 US Toll-free 
Meeting ID: 898 5049 5293 
Passcode:  
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kkqaPp4K8 
 
 



Julia Wood

From: Tim Shields
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:59 AM
To: Robert Oatey
Cc: Robert Young
Subject: Re: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus 

Will do.  
 
Tim 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Jan 18, 2022, at 11:52 AM, Robert Oatey <roatey@cityofsantacruz.com> wrote: 

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
<mbunch@cityofsantacruz.com>, dl_Dept Heads 
<dl_DeptHeads@cityofsantacruz.com>, Cassie Bronson <cbronson@abc-
law.com> 
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
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89850495293?pwd=WW1aVkRDdW9KbXRTbWJpM
ktMY1JrZz09 
 
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

From: Robert Oatey
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 12:00 PM
To: Tim Shields
Subject: Re: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus 

Thank you b 

Rob Oatey 
Fire Chief - Interim 
Santa Cruz Fire Department 
230 Walnut Ave 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
831.420.5280 (Office) 
831.227.5403 (Cell) 
roatey@cityofsantacruz.com 
 
 

On Jan 18, 2022, at 11:59, Tim Shields <tshields@cityofsantacruz.com> wrote: 

 Will do.   
 
Tim 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Jan 18, 2022, at 11:52 AM, Robert Oatey <roatey@cityofsantacruz.com> 
wrote: 

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
To: Larry Imwalle <LImwalle@cityofsantacruz.com>, Megan 
Bunch <mbunch@cityofsantacruz.com>, dl_Dept Heads 
<dl_DeptHeads@cityofsantacruz.com>, Cassie Bronson 



<cbronson@abc-law.com> 
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
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89850495293?pwd=WW1aVkRDdW9
KbXRTbWJpMktMY1JrZz09 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 1:17 PM
To: Lee Butler; Larry Imwalle
Cc: Robert Oatey; Robert Young
Subject: FW: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus 

Hi Lee and Larry, 
 
You can forward me any additional info for the meeting tomorrow as I will be representing the FD. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Tim Shields 
Acting Division Chief - Prevention / Fire Marshal 
City of Santa Cruz Fire Department 
230 Walnut Avenue 
(831) 420-5286 
tshields@cityofsantacruz.com 
 
http://www.cityofsantacruz.com/fire 

 
 

From: Robert Oatey  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:52 AM 
To: Tim Shields <tshields@cityofsantacruz.com>; Robert Young <ryoung@cityofsantacruz.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Homelessness ‐ Benchlands closure focus  

 
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
<mbunch@cityofsantacruz.com>, dl_Dept Heads <dl DeptHeads@cityofsantacruz.com>, 



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

From: Larry Imwalle
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 1:29 PM
To: Tim Shields; Lee Butler
Cc: Robert Oatey; Robert Young
Subject: RE: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus 

Hi Tim, 
 
I’ll include you when I send the additional info for this meeting tomorrow.  
 
Best, 
 
Larry  
 

From: Tim Shields  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 1:17 PM 
To: Lee Butler <lbutler@cityofsantacruz.com>; Larry Imwalle <LImwalle@cityofsantacruz.com> 
Cc: Robert Oatey <roatey@cityofsantacruz.com>; Robert Young <ryoung@cityofsantacruz.com> 
Subject: FW: Homelessness ‐ Benchlands closure focus  

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 1:32 PM
To: Larry Imwalle; Lee Butler
Cc: Robert Oatey; Robert Young
Subject: RE: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus 

Great, thank you! 
 

Tim Shields 
Acting Division Chief - Prevention / Fire Marshal 
City of Santa Cruz Fire Department 
230 Walnut Avenue 
(831) 420-5286 
tshields@cityofsantacruz.com 
 
http://www.cityofsantacruz.com/fire 

 
 

From: Larry Imwalle  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 1:29 PM 
To: Tim Shields <tshields@cityofsantacruz.com>; Lee Butler <lbutler@cityofsantacruz.com> 
Cc: Robert Oatey <roatey@cityofsantacruz.com>; Robert Young <ryoung@cityofsantacruz.com> 
Subject: RE: Homelessness ‐ Benchlands closure focus  

 
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

From: Lee Butler
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 6:46 PM
To: Robert Oatey
Subject: RE: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus 

Tim reached out and said he is covering for you.  Congrats on your new addition!  That's great.  Hope you're getting rest 
and enjoying the family time.   
 
Lee Butler, AICP, LEED AP   
Deputy City Manager /  
Director of Planning, Community Development, & Homelessness Response  
809 Center Street, Room 107  | Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Main: 831‐420‐5110  | Direct: 831‐420‐5103 
 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Robert Oatey  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 6:43 PM 
To: Lee Butler 
Subject: Declined: Homelessness ‐ Benchlands closure focus  
When: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 8:00 AM‐9:00 AM (UTC‐08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89850495293?pwd=WW1aVkRDdW9KbXRTbWJpMktMY1JrZz09  
 
Off on leave.  
 




